
  

 
 

Lesson 5 City Living 

 

English Deutsch 

eighty achtzig 

All in the best of order. Alles in bester Ordnung. 

Is everything in order? Ist alles in Ordnung? 

May I invite you for coffee? Darf ich dich (Sie) zum Kaffee einladen?  

the bath / baths das Bad / die Bäder 

the children's room das Kinderzimmer 

the bedroom das Schlafzimmer 

the living room das Wohnzimmer 

the mountain / mountains der Berg / die Berge 

the dog / dogs der Hund / die Hunde 

the armchair(s) / easy chair(s) der Sessel / die Sessel 

the table / tables der Tisch / die Tische 

the glasses (eyeglasses) die Brille / die Brillen 

the couch die Couch / das Sofa 

the cat / cats die Katze / die Katzen 

the kitchen die Küche 

the quality of life die Lebensqualität 

You look tired. Du siehst müde aus. 

You look tired. Sie sehen müde aus. 

Tell me! Erzähl mir! Erzählen Sie mir! (Sage mir!) 

fifty fünfzig 

Hello, what are you doing here? Hallo, was machst du denn hier? 

hundred / one hundred hundert / einhundert 

a million eine Million 

I would like something to eat. Ich hätte gerne etwas zu essen. 
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English Deutsch 

I like this dish. Ich mag dieses Gericht. 

I like Russian cooking (cuisine) Ich mag die russische Küche. 

I would like to invite Carl. Ich möchte Karl einladen. 

Do you want to get to know Carl? Wollen Sie Karl kennen lernen? 

Would you like to meet Carl? Möchten Sie Karl kennen lernen? 

Do you want to meet Carl? Willst du Karl kennen lernen? 

Would you like to get to know Carl? Möchtest du Karl kennen lernen? 

I live in the center / downtown. Ich wohne im Zentrum. 

I now live in Munich. Ich wohne jetzt in München. 

near Munich in der Nähe von München 

near the university in der Nähe der Universität 

Munich is a pretty city. München ist eine schöne Stadt. 

ninety neunzig 

sixty sechzig 

seventy siebzig 

That is life. So ist das Leben. 

thousand / one thousand tausend / eintausend 

by the way übrigens 

It is about... / It concerns... Es handelt sich um... / Es geht um... 

Thank you, that is very nice of you. Vielen Dank, das ist sehr nett von dir. 

Thank you, that is very nice of you. Vielen Dank, das ist sehr nett von Ihnen. 

forty vierzig 

We have not seen each other for a long 
time. 

Wir haben uns lange nicht mehr gesehen. 

What do you need? Was brauchst du? Was brauchen Sie? 

How is the family? Was macht die Familie? 

What would you like? Was möchtest du? Was hättest du gerne?  
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English Deutsch 

What would you like? Was möchten Sie? Was hätten Sie gerne? 

If you have time. Wenn du Zeit hast.  

If you have time. Wenn Sie Zeit haben. 

If you want. Wenn du willst.  

If you want. Wenn Sie wollen. 

How time goes by. Wie die Zeit vergeht. 

How are your parents? Wie geht es deinen Eltern? 

What does your house look like? Wie sieht dein Haus aus? 

What does your car look like? Wie sieht Ihr Auto aus? 

Where is your apartment? Wo ist deine Wohnung? 

Where do you live? Wo wohnst du? 

To my home. Zu mir nach Hause. 

near the town hall in der Nähe des Rathauses 

What do you need? Was benötigst du? Was benötigen Sie? 

I have ich habe 

I like the food. Ich mag das Essen. 

I like the people. Ich mag die Leute. 

Would you like to get to know Munich? Möchten Sie München kennen lernen? 

Would you like to get to know Munich? Möchtest du München kennen lernen? 

  

 


